FURKAN CEPNI Electrical Engineer



Contact Information

E-mail : furkancepni54@gmail.com

Address : Istanbul /Turkey, **Phone** : +90 539 673 60 28

Education

Postgratuate Dumlupınar University

Occupational Health and Safety 01/2020 - 08/2020

University Yıldız Technical University

Electrical Engineering 09/2011 - 06/2016

Associate Degree Rize University

Department of Electric 10/2008 - 07/2010

High School Hendek Industrial Vocational High School

Department of Computer 09/2004 - 06/2007

Personal Information

Marital Status : Single

Nationality : Republic of Turkey

Date of Birth : 13.07.1990

Place of Birth : Sakarya

Driving License : B (Active)

Association Member : The Chamber of Electrical Engineers

Summary

I've worked as a marine electrical engineer since i was graduated from university. I have over 5 years. of experience entirely with marine industry and am specialized in control and remote control system. I frequantly tried to enhance my technical knowledge on whole vessels that I got on for commissioning and supervision of ballast water treatment system. I also have wide range of technical experience with pneumatic and piping system as well as electrical power systems

Computer Skills

Design Programs : AutoCAD, EPLAN Electric P8

MS Office Programs : Word, Excel and Power Point

Language Skills

English IELTS B1

Personel Skills

- > Experience in the shipbuilding sector or maritime applications
- Pre-commissioning and commissioning of BWTS
- Reading ELED&PID drawings.
- > Basic skills in PLC programming.
- Responsible for projects and time management.
- > Project following- up and reporting.
- Excellent communication and customer management skills.
- > Team player.
- > Sharing information and raising red flags to be proactive

Work Experience

<u>Company</u>	<u>Position</u>	
18.07.2022-	Electrical Surveyor	♀ Yalova/Turkey
HOLSHIP service https://holshipservice.com	Responsible for the organization of inspections, perform EL (work) inspections. Regular contact with representatives of the shipyard, Ship Owner and the Customer representatives, in order to complete the building process of the project successfully representing a commercial ship.	
09.03.2022-15.07.2022	Commissioning Engineer	♥ Istanbul/Turkey
Revolutaion Marine http://revolution-marine.com	Responsible for Commissioning of Cyeco and Headway Ballast Wat Treatment System Taking 3D scan for BWTS design company	
	After ballas water treatment systems completed on vessels	
	doing ballast water for analysis on behalf of Maritec/CTI	
	company	

	Field Engineer	• New Delhi/India
17.11.2021-16.02.2022	Project following- up and reporting .Material information	
Asess Elektronik	I worked as electrical supervisor in Climate chambers that has	
http://www.asess.com.tr	been established for Indian Oil company ,my occupations in this project is to corroborate whether it is suitable for system constructed in factory.	
01.06.2021-01.10.2021 Freelancer	Freelancer • New York/USA Improving my network and to catch carrier opportunities.	
03.11.2019-05.05.2021	Commissioning Engineer	
NemoMarin Ticaret	Responsible for Commissioning of Erma First BWTS	
Mühendislik.	I worked as a commissioning engineer of Erma first for almost 1.5 years in this company, I played role comissioning being carried out in more than 35 vessels that are variety tips vessel such as bulk carrier ,container ,motor tanker;Ro-Ro ,I was specialized in tracking properly installation and commissioning process that are installed on related vessels. There has been miscelleanous systems in BWTS that I worked for Erma First, in this system we had commissioning system that contains communication each other with RS 485 modbus and 4-20 mA systems in PLC. This projects helped me to improve my technical knowlegde in the variety electrical systems that links communication and plc and remote systems as well as piping and pump and valves systems, I also have huge experience in sensor and equipment which has been used and worked analog 4-20 mA on marine industry,	
https://www.nemomarin.com		
03.11.2016-07.12.2017	Field Engineer	♀ Istanbul/Turkey
Saygı Denizcilik ve Elektrik San. ve Tic. Ltd. Şti http://www.saygielectric.com	I worked in part of repair department in this company and I drawed fire alarm system projects and was responsible for its installation. I attened as well to vessels demanded for this systems Making measurement of megger, thermal, luminous intensity and reporting them Project following- up and reporting Designing and producing electrical panel. Material information,	
17.08.2016 – 31.10.2016	Field Engineer	• Istanbul/Turkey
Aras Marine http://arasmarineconstructio n.com	I worked on renewing electrical work on a re-built project on M/Tug Dalgıç	

14.05.2015-28.08.2015

Support Staff

• New Jersey/USA

Fairview Lake YMCA

I worked at maintenance workshop

References

Ismail OZTURK

Asess Elektronik

General Manager

Phone:+90 532 601 47 04

Osman SONMEZ

Nemomarin Ticaret Mühendislik Denizcilik

Sales Manager

Phone:+90 538 930 61 81

Niyazi DENİZ

Aras Deniz İnşaat A.Ş.

Operation Manager

Phone +90 535 441 17 74